12468647 (FCM70588339)

Passenger
Entitlee
Position

Classification
Entitlement

DUTTOMN/PETERHON (22AU3C)

DUTTOM, Peter Craig

Cabinet Minister

Cabinet Minister - Member

Travel - Fares - Parliamentarians (ATFAQ1)

GST Incl. $1,371.65 GST Excl.

Leg Pt1 | Leg Pt 2 | Payment

Leg From

Document 1

Homebase Camp Mountain, QLD
Related To DUTTON, Peter Craig

$1,246.95 GST $124.70

Departure
18/07/2018 09:10

Non-MPS  $0.00

Arrival
18/07/2018 11:20

Tax Value $20.59

Class

1 - Business

Flight
aF

Itin
AIR

Flags TC
BIE

M,

Certifi



Document 2

Eisenberg, Andra

From: Section 22 (P. Dutton, MP) Section 22 S

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 11:56 AM

To: Forms - IPEA

Cc: Section 22 p_pytton, MP)

Subject: DUTTON, Peter - 15/07/18 - 17/07/18 - 18/07/18 - 23/07/18 - 24/07/18 - 25/07/18
- 108683

Attachments: Minister IPEA Travel 15-18 July.pdf; Minister IPEA Travel 19 - 25 July.pdf; Minister
IPEA Travel 25 - 26 July.pdf

Categories: Tayla

Good Morning,

Please find attached Travel Claims for Minister Dutton for the month of July.
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Section 22 | Personal Assistant

Hon Peter Dutton MP

Minister for Home Affairs

Minister for Immigration and Border Protection

Parliament House Suite MG46 CANBERRA ACT 2600 T:Section 22
E:Section 22



Document 3

Australian Government June 2018
Page 1 of 1
Independent Parliameatary
Expenses Authority
1= e A DA
PARLIAMENTARIAN'S TRAVEL and/or Returning your completed form
PR'VATE VEH'CLE CLA|M Scan and Email to:  form 20V,
Enquiries: Independent Parliamentary
e Use this form to claim travel allowance from 1 January 2018. Expenses Authority
* This form must be lodged within 60 days of the completion of travel, Email: wies@i
Phone: {02) 6215 3000

¢ Please ensure all relevant fields are completed.
¢ |ncorrect or omitted details will delay processing of this claim.

| SENATOR / MEMBER = [LIECEEN |DUTTON |
* First name | PETER |
"RAVEL 2 PVA D + Non-<¢onsecutive nights must be identified by a separate line for each night/group of nights.

* Private Vehicle Allowance (PVA) is only to be claimed for the use of a privately owned vehicle (not a private
plated vehicle {PPV}} for travel to and from Canberra, or part way.

i :
- y b TR R S e R ]
: MGah i L - eites {select one per leg of travel)
Travel date Travel from Travel to Specific location stayed| No. of | Type of | Receipts . No. of
(dd/mm/yyyy) {i.e. suburb/town) nights {accom.| attached | &' 8 | 8| kms
being | f(see | (f Ioca'b;on £ 12 |5 2 | if PVA
o claimed| codes | otherthan | £ Lo — | applies
B o F‘_==| below*} | Canberra)”* gg % g E'-% E tgﬁhis
(vl _— (]
clus|lad|o| leg
Section 22
18/07/2018 | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE [] (] 1 OO0
18/07/2018 | BNE - SPA CAIRNS CAIRNS 1 C (] ] [
* Accommodation codes: Commercial-C  Noncommercial - NC  Canberra - NR
** If not provided, receipts must be available on request
- e e | certify that my claim for the expense, allowance or public resource complies with sections 25, 26, 27

SRR TUTY and 28 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017.

¢ | acknowledge that | am personally responsible and accountable for my use of public resources and that if
section 26, 27 or 28 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 is contravened any amount not
repaid within 28 days attracts a 25% penalty and is a debt due to the Commonwealth.

¢ | understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information is a serious offence under the Criminal
Code Act 1995.
e | have read and understood the Privacy Collection Notice (below).

| @-ﬂ.‘_ | Dais
Signature /—n‘:‘-—— A ; m—j

Privacy Collection Notice — Consistent with the Privacy Act 1988, the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) uses the personal informatton
provided in this form to facilitate the administration and monitoring of work expenses and allowances for Parliamentarians and ther employees under the
parliamentary work expenses framework. Details of the related expenditure may be tabled in Parliament, published on the IPEA website, or prowided to the
Special Minister of State, the Department of Finance, relevant service prowiders, or publicly, as authorised by law. Further details on the collection, storage and
use of personal information is available in the full Privacy Notice at wiye lpes oo 4 vagy oolicy

Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017

$25 Obligations in relation to the use of public resources for conducting parliamentary business

s26 Dominant purpose test

s27 Obligation to ensure value for money in incurring expenses or claiming allowances or other public resources
528 Obligation not to make claims or incur expenses in breach of conditions



@ent 4

DOUBLETREE

AY HILTGN

DOUBLETREE BY HILTON CAIRNS
121-123 THE ESPLANADE
CAIRNS 4870
Australia
TELEPHONE +617 40506070 -« FAX +617 40313770
Reservations

www. hilton.com or 1 800 HILTONS

Room Number

Section 22

PETER DUTTON Arrival Date 18/07/2018 14:35:00
Departure Date 19/07/2018 09:26:00
POBOX 2012 Adult/Child 10
Room Rate 283.90 AUD
STRATHPINE -- 4500 Rate Plan PBGVL1
AUSTRALIA AL QN 1464254
Hilton Honors # Section 22
Section 22
ABN 49 053 195 547
Folio No/Che 214025 A
DOUBLETREE BY HILTON CAIRNS 31/07/2018 9:18 AM Tax Date 19/07/2018
DATE DESCRIPTION Cashier REF NO GUEST CREDIT BALANCE
CHARGES
18/07/2018  ROOM & BREAKFAST RATE SUTA 1243417 $283.90
19/07/2018  AX *2009 KIBE 1243781 -$283.90
BALANCE $0.00

$283.90
$25.81

Total Al Charges
TOTAL INCLUDES GST OF

Credit Card Details
Section 22

Guest Signature

Please debit my account by the amount indicated above.

Fage 1




Document 5

. L Australian Government June 2018

Independent Parliamentary Page 1 of ]
Expenses Authority
PARLIAMENTARIAN'S TRAVEL and/or Returning your completed form
PR'VATE VEHICLE CLA|M Scan and Email to:  forms@ipea.gov.
Enquiries; Independent Parliamentary
* Use this form to claim travel allowance from 1 January 2018. Expenses Authority
e This form must be lodged within 60 days of the completion of travel, Email: nquiries@pea.
* Please ensure all relevant fields are completed. Phone:  (02) 6215 3000

* Incorrect or omitted details will delay processing of this claim.

[ E{{[ﬁ'}p -1{'1”;-} R * Last name IDUTTON |
» First name |PETER i
I ?‘: TSN = Nonconsecutive nights must be identified by a separate line for each night/group of nights.
* Private Vehicle Allowance (PVA) is only to be claimed for the use of a privately owned vehicle (not a private
plated vehicle (PPV)) for travel to and from Canberra, or part way.
; 1, : ~|select one per leg of travel
Travel date Travel from Travel to Specific location stayed No. of | Type of  Receipts No. of
(dd/mm/yyyy) {1.e. suburb/town) nights |accom.| attached | & B |8 kms
being | (see | f(iflocation | € & [E |3 |ifPVA
claimed| codes | otherthan £ IS & | = lapplies
E below*) | Canberra}* * .8 .% G % g.%z Ea to this
o = ]
adlmalas| o leg
19/07/2018 | CAIRNS - SPA | PT MORESBY O 1O 0O O |
20/07/2018 | PT MORS-SPA | BRISBANE O 'O 00
Section 22
* Accommodation codes:  Commercial - € Non-commercial - NC  Canberra - NR
** If not provided, receipts must be available on request
| r;;..‘.-+ AEICATION » | certify that my claim for the expense, allowance or public resource complies with sections 25, 26, 27
| B LT i LR

SLesES e and 28 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017.

* | acknowledge that { am personally responsible and accountable for my use of public resources and that if
section 26, 27 or 28 of the Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017 is contravened any amount not
repaid within 28 days attracts a 25% penalty and is a debt due to the Commonwealth.

¢ [understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information is a serious offence under the Criminal
Code Act 1995.

» | have read and understood the Privacy Collection Notice {below).

Signature ‘ /‘? C Z ot
A =

Date

(317078 |

Privacy CoBection Notice — Consistent with the Privacy Act 1988, the Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA} uses the personal information
provided in this form to facilitate the administration and monitoring of work expenses and allowances for Parliamentarians and theirr employees under the
parliamentary work expenses framework. Details of the related expenditure may be tabled in Parliament, published on the IPEA website, or provided to the
Special Minister of State, the Department of Finance, relevant servica prowiders, or publicly, as authorised by law. Further details on the collection, storage and
use of parsonal information is available in the full Privacy Notice at wwiw es 0w aus onivac sy

Parliamentary Business Resources Act 2017

s25 Obligations in relation to the use of public resources for conducting parliamentary business

$26 Dominant purpose test

527 Obligation to ensure value for money in incurring expenses or claiming allowances or other public resources
s28 Obligation not to make claims or incur expenses in breach of conditions



Document 6

ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE

Section 22
PASSENGER MANIFEST - ( 7 Pax)
DATE TIME
DEPARTS: CAIRNS 19/07/2018 10:45
ARRIVES: PORT MORESBY 19/07/2018 12:15
Passenger(s) Firstname. Organisation/Spec
Req.

-/

af -1
({ DUTTON MP, THE HON P - VIP Peter s
[/ Section 22 Ny

1 -
[ =l

[/( Section 22 -/
o

Date Printed: Loading Reference:
27/07/2018 ' Supeniser: A292 00043

% CL604-37-003

IMPORTANT: This document remains the property of the Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70
of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received the document in error, you are requested to immediately contact the sender by
telephone so that arrangements can be made for the return of the document to the sender.



Document 7

ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE

Section 22
PASSENGER MANIFEST - ( 8 Pax)
DATE TIME
DEPARTS: PORT MORESBY 20/07/2018 06:45
ARRIVES: BRISBANE 20/07/2018 09:45
Passenger(s) Firstname. Organisation/Spec
Req.
[.(Section 22 -/
['( =
4, .
[/{ DUTTON MP, THE HON P - VIP Peter .
[4 Section 22 =
[ -/
[/{ -1
[/ "y
Date Printed: Loading Reference:
Supervisor:

27/07/2018 A292 00043
. CL604-37-003
IMPORTANT: This document remains the property of the Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70

of the Crimes Act 1974. If you have received the document in error, you are requested to immediately contact the sender by
telephone so that arrangements can be made for the return of the document to the sender.




Document 8

ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AIR FORCE

Section 22
PASSENGER MANIFEST - ( 5 Pax)
DATE TIME
DEPARTS: BRISBANE 18/07/2018 16:00
ARRIVES: CAIRNS 18/07/2018 18:35
Passenger(s) : Firstname. Organisation/Spec
. Req.
[ Section 22 -/
[/( DUTTON MP, THE HON P - VIP Peter =
[/ Section 22 y
[’{ -/
[ -/
Date Printed: Loading Reference:

Supervisor: A292 00059

27/07/2018
ﬁ 737-36-002
Pd

IMPORTANT: This document remains the property of the Defence Organisation and is subject to the jurisdiction of section 70
of the Crimes Act 1974. If you have received the document in error, you are requested to immediately contact the sender by
telephone so that arrangements can be made for the return of the document to the sender.





